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Technology Resource Guide 
 

The Technology Resource Guide is designed as a companion to the 2004 
Mississippi Social Studies Framework to provide the social studies teacher 
options to include technology in their instructional practices in order to enhance 
particular strategies.  It gives examples of suggested software programs and 
online resources that maybe helpful.  
 
The social studies teacher should use this guide to find extra information about 
technology that can enhance student achievement in social studies.  Due to rapid 
changes in technology, the resources included here are as current as possible. 
(January 2004) 
 

Online Resources 
 

Search Tools 
 

Yahoo    http://www.yahoo.com 
Excite    http://www.excite.com 

Altavista   http://www.altavista.com 
Lycos    http://www.lycos.com 

Hotsheet   http://www.hotsheet.com 
Infoseek   http://www.infoseek.com 
Dogpile   http://www.dogpile.com 

Metacrawler   http://www.metacrawler.com 
Ask Jeeves   http://www.ask.com 

 
 

Search Engines Especially for Kids 
 

Yahooligans  http://www.yahooligans.com 
Surfnet for Kids http://www.surfnetkids.com 
Cyber Kids  http://www.cyberkids.com 

 
 

Current Events/News 
 

CNN   http://www.cnn.com 
USA Today  http://www.usatoday.com 

MSNBC  http://www.msnbc.com 
ESPN   http://espn.go.com 

Weekly Reader http://www.weeklyreader.com/index.html 
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United States History Websites 
 

Atlanta History Center 
http://www.AtlantaHistoryCenter.com 

 
George Bush Presidential Library and Museum 

http://bushlibrary.tamu.edu 
 

City Museum of Washington, D.C. 
http://www.citymuseumdc.org 

 
Eisenhower Museum 

http://www.eisenhower.archives.gov 
 

US Holocaust Memorial Museum 
www.ushmm.org 

 
John F. Kennedy Library and Museum 

http://www.jfklibrary.org 
 

Harry Truman Presidential Museum and Library 
http://trumanlibrary.org 

 
William Penn 

http://xroads.virginia.edu/~CAP/PENN/pnhome.html 
 

Salem Witch Trials 
http://www.salemwitchmuseum.com 

 
King George III 

http://www.britannia.com/history/monarchs/mon55.html 
 

Independence National Historic Park 
http://www.nps.gov/inde/visit.html 

 
Lewis and Clark 

http://www.pbs.org/lewisandclark 
 

George Washington’s Mount Vernon 
http://www.mountvernon.org 

 
Thomas Jefferson’s Monticello 

http://www.monticello.org 
 

Underground Railroad 
http://education.ucdavis.edu/NEW/STC/lesson/socstud/railroad/contents.htm 

 
American Civil War Home Page 

http://sunsite.utk.edu/civil-war/warweb.html 
 

Civil War Archive 
www.civilwararchive.com 

 
Civil War Page 

http://homepages.dsu.edu/jankej/civilwar/civilwar.htm 
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Civil War Naval History 
www.history.navy.mil/wars/index.html 

 
Civil War Women Internet Resources 

http://odyssey.lib.duke.edu/women/cwdocs.html 
 

Opposing Views on Reconstruction  
http://odur.let.rug.nl/~usa/H/1990/ch5_p11.htm 

 
Andrew Carnegie 

www.pbs.org/wgbh/pages/amex/carnegie/gildedage.html 
 

The World of 1898: The Spanish American War Home Page 
http://lcweb.loc.gov/rr/hispanic/1898 

 
Ellis Island 

www.ellisisland.org 
 

World War I – Trenches on the Web 
www.worldwar1.com 

 
Franklin D. Roosevelt’s Fireside Chats 

www.mhrcc.org/fdr/fdr.html 
 

World War II 
www.grolier.com/wwii/wwii_mainpage.html 

 
Women in World War II 

www.stg.brown.edu/projects/WWII_Women/tocCS.html 
 

The Bombing of Hiroshima 
www.lclark.edu/~history/HIROSHIMA 

 
The North Atlantic Treaty Organization 

www.nato.int/welcome/home.htm 
 

Korean War 
http://mcel.pacificu.edu/as/students/stanley/home.html 

 
Martin Luther King, Jr. 

www.stanford.edu/group/King 
 

Timeline of the American Civil Rights Movement 
www.wmich.edu/politics/mlk 

 
Persian Gulf War 

www.pbs.org/wgbh/pages/frontline/gulf 
 

John Glenn’s Return to Space 
www.hq.nasa.gov/office/pao/History/glenn.htm 

 
 

National Historical Society History Net 
www.TheHistoryNet.com 
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United States Government Websites 
 

The White House 
www.whitehouse.gov 

 
United States Senate 

www.senate.gov 
 

United States House of Representatives 
www.house.gov 

 
Library of Congress 

www.loc.gov 
 

Words and Deeds in American History 
http://lcweb2.loc.gov/ammem/mcchtml/corhome.html 

 
National Archives 

www.nara.gov 
 

National Park Service Links to the Past 
www.cr.nps.gov 

 
Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum 

www.nasm.si.edu 
 

NASA History Home Page 
www.hq.nasa.gov/office/pao/History/history.html 

 
U.S. Army Center of Military History 

www.army.mil/cmh-pg 
 

U.S. Naval Historical Center 
www.history.navy.mil 

 
The United Nations 

www.un.org 
 

The History Channel 
www.historychannel.com 

 
African Americans in History 

www.uga.edu/~iaas/History.html 
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Mississippi Social Studies Resources 
 

Beauvoir 
Jefferson Davis’ Home and Presidential Library 

2244 Beach Boulevard 
Biloxi, MS  39531 
1(800) 570-3818 

 
Ancient Archeologists of Mississippi 

National Park Service 
Archeology and Ethnography Program 

www.cr.nps.gov/aad/feature/feature.htm 
 

Delta Blues Museum 
# 1 Blues Alley 

Post Office Box 459 
Clarksdale, MS  38614 

(662) 627-6820 
(662) 627-7263 

 
Jim Buck Ross Agricultural Museum 

1150 Lakeland Drive 
Jackson, MS  39216 

800-844-TOUR 
(601) 713-3365 

 
Marine Life Oceanarium 

Post Office Box 4078 
Gulfport, MS  39502 

(228) 864-2511 
 

The Mississippi Council on Economic Education 
629 North Jefferson Street 
Jackson, Mississippi 39202 

PH:  (601) 961-4408 
FAX: (601) 355-5519 

www.mscee.org 
 

Mississippi Council for the Social Studies 
College of Education 

Box 9705 
Mississippi State, MS  39762-9705 

www.msstate.edu/org/mcss 
 

Mississippi History Now 
http://mshistory.k12.ms.us 

 
Mississippi Sports Hall of Fame 

1152 Lakeland Drive 
Jackson, MS  39216 

(601) 982-8264 
800-280-FAME 

 
Mississippi U.S. Census Data 

http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states/28000.html 
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Natchez Trace 
http://www.nps.gov/natt/ 

 
John C. Stennis Institute of Government 

Mississippi State University 
Post Office Drawer LV 
MS State, MS  39762 

(662) 325-3772 
www.sig.msstate.edu/mainpage.fwx 

 
Vicksburg National Park 

www.nps.gov/vick/ 
 

Walter Anderson Museum 
510 Washington Avenue 

Ocean Springs, MS  39564 
(228) 872-3164 

www.walterandersonmuseum.org 
 

Mississippi Department of Archives and History 
Post Office Box 571 

Jackson, MS  39205-0571 
(601) 359-6850 

www.mdah.state.ms.us 
 

Mississippi Wildlife, Fisheries, and Parks 
1505 Eastover Drive 

Jackson, MS  39211-6374 
(601) 432-2400 
www.mdwf.com 

 
Manship House Museum 

420 East Fortification 
Jackson, MS  39202-2340 

(601) 961-4724 
www.mdah.state.ms.us/museum/manship.htm 

 
Governor’s Mansion 

300 East Capitol Street 
Post Office Box 139 
Jackson, MS  39205 

(601) 359-6421 
www.governor.state.ms.us 

 
Old Capitol Museum of Mississippi History 

State Street at Capitol Street 
Post Office Box 571 

Jackson, MS 39205-0571 
(601) 359-6920 

 
Mississippi Historical Society 

Post Office Box 571 
Jackson, MS  39205-0571 

 
 
 

 
Technology Resource Guide  297 

http://www.nps.gov/natt/
http://www.sig.msstate.edu/mainpage.fwx
http://www.nps.gov/vick/
http://www.walterandersonmuseum.org/
http://www.mdah.state.ms.us/
http://www.mdwf.com/
http://www.mdah.state.ms.us/museum/manship.htm
http://www.governor.state.ms.us/


  2004 Mississippi Social Studies Framework and Guide 

 

Mississippi Education Network (ETV) 
3825 Ridgewood Boulevard 

Jackson, MS  39211 
(601) 432-6565 

 
Mississippi Forestry Commission 

301 N. Lamar, Ste. 300 
Jackson, MS 39201 

(601) 359-1386 
 

Mississippi Humanities Council 
3825 Ridgewood Road, Room 311 

Jackson, MS 39211-6463 
(601) 432-6753 

 
Mississippi Soil and Water Conservation Commission 

Post Office Box 23005 
Jackson, MS 39225-3005 

(601) 354-7645 
 

Mississippi Envirothon 
Post Office Box 23005 

Jackson, MS  39225-3005 
(601) 354-7645 

 
Institute of Higher Learning 

www.ihl.state.ms.us 
 

Mississippi Supreme Court 
www.mssc.state.ms.us 

 
Secretary of State 

401 Mississippi Street 
Jackson, MS 39201 

(601) 359-1350 
www.sos.state.ms.us 

 
Lt. Governor 

Post Office Box 1018 
Jackson, MS 39215 

(601) 359-3200 
 

Center for the Study of Southern Culture 
University of Mississippi 

University, MS 38677 
(662) 915-5993 

www.olemiss.edu/depts/south/info/index.htm 
 

Mississippi Band of Choctaw Indians 
101 Industrial Road 

Choctaw, MS USA 39350 
(601) 656-5251 

www.choctaw.org 
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Mississippi Business Journal 
5120 Galaxie Drive 
Jackson, MS  39206 

(601) 364-1022 
 

Mississippi History on Loan 
(601) 961-4724 

Mississippi Museum of Natural Science 
2148 Riverside Drive 

Jackson, MS  39202-1353 
(601) 354-7303 

www.mdwfp.com/museum/ 
 

Mississippi Farm Bureau Federation 
Post Office Box 1972 

Jackson, MS  39215-1972 
 

Mississippi Council for the Social Studies 
www.msstate.edu/org/mcss/ 

 
Mississippi House of Representatives 

www.ls.state.ms.us/house.htm 
 

Mississippi Senate 
www.ls.state.ms.us/senate.htm 

 
Croft Institute 

www.olemiss.edu/depts/croft/ 
 

Attorney General 
Carroll Gartin Justice Building 

450 High Street 
Jackson, MS  39201 

(601) 359-3680 
www.ago.state.ms.us 

 
 
 

Other Social Studies Resources 
 
 

Bill of Rights Institute 
www.billofrightsinstitute.org 

 
Center for Civic Education 

http://wethepeople.org 
www.civiced.org 

 
The Concord Review 

www.tcr.org 
 

Core Knowledge Foundation 
www.coreknowledge.org 
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Gilder Lehrman Institute of American History 
www.gliah.uh.edu 

 
 

Library of Congress 
www.loc.gov 

 
James Madison Memorial Fellowship Foundation 

www.jamesmadison.com 
 

James Madison Program in American Ideals and Institutions 
www.princeton.edu/sites/jmadison 

 
Monticello: Home of Thomas Jefferson 

www.monticello.org 
 

Montpelier: Home of James Madison 
www.montpelier.org 

 
Mount Vernon: Home of George Washington 

www.mountvernon.org 
 

National Archives 
www.ourdocuments.gov 

www.archives.gov 
 

National Council for History Education 
www.garlandind.com 

 
National Council for the Social Studies 

3501 Newark Street, NW 
Washington, D.C.  20016 

(202) 966-7840 
www.ncss.org 

 
National Council for History Education, Inc. 

26915 Westwood Road, Suite B-2 
Westlake, OH  44145-4656 

(216) 8335-1776 
 

National Endowment for the Humanities 
www.wethepeople.gov 

 
National History Club 

www.tcr.org 
 

National History Day 
http://nationalhistoryday.org 

 
United States Capitol Historical Society 

www.uschs.org 
 

The White House Historical Association 
www.whitehousehistory.org 
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